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Stogner, Michael 

From: Bonnie Husband [bhusband@sagapetroleum.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, A*pril35~20.0.3J3753 PM 

To: Stogner, Michael 

Subject: NSL's 

What is the status of approving NSL's 
Wildcat Tubb - Conoco State #3 
Wildcat Tubb - State LandSec. 32#9 well 
Application to Drill - State Land Sec. 32 #10 well 3 

4/17/2003 



Page 1 of 1 

Stogner, Michael 

From: Stogner, Michael 

Sent: Thursday,ApriM7^2003!6:42 PM 

To: 'Bonnie Husband' 

Subject: RE: NSL's 

All pending final review. Other more important matters got moved ahead of these applications. Hope to return to 
them next week. 

Original Message 
From: Bonnie Husband [mailto:bhusband@sagapetroleum.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2003 3:53 PM 
To: Stogner, Michael 
Subject: NSL's 

What is the status of approving NSL's 
Wildcat Tubb - Conoco State #3 
Wildcat Tubb - State Land Sec. 32 #9 well 
Application to DrjU=<s^te^r=aT^:S-e^~32-#T0Avell3 

4/17/2003 


